



DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT SAU 11

McConnell Center | 61 Locust Street, Suite 409 | Dover, NH 03820-4132
Phone: 603-516-6800 | Fax: 603-516-6809

Empowering all Learners

TO: Members of the Dover School Board
Dr. William R. Harbron, Superintendent
FROM: Christy Prosser, Director of Technology
DATE: June 23, 2021
RE: Approval of Bid Award

Dover School District

*Technology – Aruba PoE+ Switches, stacking module
and power supply*

Company	Cost
Old American Inc.	\$52,000.00
Calhoun Technologies	\$58,825.00
Princeton IT Services	\$72,368.79
Howard Technology Solutions	\$73,112.00
MVation	\$74,777.82

Recommendations:

The Technology Department recommendation is to award this bid to **Old American Incorporated**. This company was chosen because of their bid pricing as the lowest bidder.